

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given to the public and to the news media pursuant to Wis. Stat. Sec. 19.84, that the Common Council will hold their Regular Meeting of the City of Dodgeville on Tuesday, October 05, 2021, commencing at 5:30 PM in the Council Room, 100 East Fountain Street, Dodgeville, WI 53533. The agenda is as follows:

- 1. Call to Order and Roll Call
- 2. Minutes Approval
 - 1. Approval of Minutes from September 21, 2021
- Citizen or delegation presentations, requests or comments and discussion of same, pursuant to Wis. Stat. Sec. 19.83 (2) and Sec. 19.84 (2). Ten minute limit except by consent of council. No action will be taken on any item that is not specifically listed on the agenda.
- 4. Reports/Recommendations
 - A. Mayor/Council President & Clerk
 - 1. LWMMI 2021 Parks and Recreation Grant
 - 2. Website Update
 - B. Public Works
 - 1. AWWA Small Systems Excellence Award
- 5. New Business
 - 1. Approval of Dodgeville High School Homecoming Parade Street Use Permit
 - 2. Discussion and Possible Action on Kent Johnson Special Assessment Letter
 - 3. Discussion and Possible Action on Resolution 2021-1041: Conditional Use Permit for Parcel 216-1302, currently zoned B-H, to allow mini storage units to be built on the property and to also allow outside storage.
 - 4. Discussion and Possible Action on Resolution 2021-1042: Certified Survey Map located in the NW ¼ of the SE ¼, NE ¼ of the SE ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼, Section 22, T6N, R3E, City of Dodgeville, Iowa County, Wisconsin. (Property lying south of the Greater Heights Subdivision)
 - 5. Discussion and Possible Action on Ordinance 2021-1404: Chapter 21 Construction Site Erosion, Sediment Control and Stormwater Management
 - 6. Discussion and Possible Action on Resolution 2021-1043: Approval of Ward Plan for Stage 2 Local Redistricting
 - 7. Introduction of Ordinance 2021-1405: Ward Boundaries & Aldermanic Districts
- 6. Approval of Claims
- 7. Old Business
- 8. Any other business as allowed by law
- 9. Closed Session
 - Adjourn to Closed Session Pursuant to Wis. State. Sec. 19.85 (1) (e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session for the purposes of discussing: the Library
- 10. Reconvene to Open Session: Any Action Needed as a Result of Closed Session
- 11. Adjournment

Common Council

Tuesday, October 5, 2021

5:30 PM

Dated: Monday, October 04, 2021

Posted: City Hall - bulletin board

Lauree M. Aulik, City Clerk-Treasurer

Iowa County - bulletin board

Dodgeville Area Chamber of Commerce - window

Any person who has a qualifying disability, as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or material at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, must contact the City Clerk at the address listed above or call 930-5228, prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.